Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

CLAPHAM, ST MARY (OLD PARISH CHURCH) Ref: CLA05
Status demolished
Borough Lambeth

Present parish
Built

Build architect

Further information

Address
Postcode (if located)

Grid reference

Grade

Listed Building ref. (if applicable)
Listing found? (if applicable)
CPW / CCC report on file?

Record office & reference

Diocesan property reference no.

CLAPHAM, ST PAUL
12th century onwards

various

This ancient parish church was known after the Reformation as Trinity Church.
It was (according to Clarke*) enlarged several times in the second half of the
17th century, and in the 18th.

* 'Parish Churches of London', Basil F L Clarke, Batsford, 1966 - summary of a
longer entry.

Demolished in 1768, it was replaced by the present Holy Trinity as the parish
church . St Paul's was built 1815 within the grounds of the old church, and it
later became a separate parish.

Wandsworth Road
SwW8 3JD
TQ 292 761

N/A
N/A
NO
NO

LMA/P95/TRI1

not applicable

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/Ima/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on
churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map
(accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact

pastoral@southwark.anglican.org
Last updated July 2007
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http://www.southwark.anglican.org/parishes/072bh1_a.htm
http://www.southwark.anglican.org/parishes/075bk_a.htm
http://www.streetmap.co.uk/newmap.srf?x=529200&y=176100
http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/
mailto:pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

